Abdul Rehman

From: INTERNATIONAL EQUIPMENT CO.(SIMRAN) <info@iec-indulge.com>
Sent: 08 February 2024 18:51

To: Abdul Rehman

Cc: Sandeep Bhat; Swapnil Sutar; Lovejot Sekhon

Subject: RE: Shwarma Truck Lucknow Requirement

Dear Sir,

Ok.

Please release the PO and payment for the same.

BR
Simran
7011950881

From: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>

Sent: 03 February 2024 16:21

To: INTERNATIONAL EQUIPMENT CO.(SIMRAN) <info@iec-indulge.com>

Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>
Subject: RE: Shwarma Truck Lucknow Requirement

HI Simran,
The rates are too high, Please share your final no regret price.
Target price 31000/-

Thanks & Regards,

Abdul Rehman

| 88 +91 9920292129

Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.

From: INTERNATIONAL EQUIPMENT CO.(SIMRAN) <info@iec-indulge.com>

Sent: 03 February 2024 12:26

To: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>

Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>
Subject: RE: Shwarma Truck Lucknow Requirement

Dear Sir,
Please find below our best price for your required item :
1. Indulge Electric Shawarma Machine (Model : PE-2) @ 35,000/- Each
+ Packing + Freight + GST
Stock : Available
BR

Simran
7011950881

From: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>
Sent: 03 February 2024 11:05




Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>
Subject: RE: Shwarma Truck Lucknow Requirement

Hi,

Request you to please share the quote for below mentioned equipment.

DIMENSIONS(L x W x
SR.No.|Eq.No.|DESCRIPTION MODEL NO [HT) QTY
TABLE TOP ELECTRIC INDULGE-
7 |CT-07 [SHWARMA MACHINE PE2 534 x 607 x950 1
WATER PRESSURE PUMP MINI
20 |CT-20(SIZE SOE 1HP 1

Thanks & Regards,

Abdul Rehman

| 88 +91 9920292129

Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.

From: Abdul Rehman

Sent: 02 February 2024 20:10

Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>
Subject: Shwarma Truck Lucknow Requirement

Hi,

Request you to kindly share the quote for below mentioned equipment.

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

| 8 +91 9920292129
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.



